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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 09:00 PM
To: The Mineral Gallery 1
Subject: ** Pre-Denver Mineral Sale Update! **

Greetings!

This is the final announcement for the 9th annual Pre-Denver Show Clearance Sale!

So far, the response to the sale has been fantastic! All specimens are discounted from 15%
to 30% and every mineral room is participating in this huge sale. I've had to compress and
reorganize the Exceptional Rooms and Denver 2005 Rooms because so many pieces have sold 
since the sale began a week ago. Many more remain and are looking for new homes. 

** Remember - the sale discounts are applied to the listed prices on the website. The 
prices in the mineral rooms are not the sale prices. **

The mineral rooms participating in the sale begin with these links...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/exceptionalroom.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2006.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2005.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2005.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2004.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tsumeb.htm

Also, all the specialty rooms - Rhodo, Gold, Silver, Elmwood, Tourmaline and Beryl.

I'll be leaving for the Denver Show in two weeks so I still have time to ship specimens. 
I'm also accepting mineral want lists for the show at this time.

Best wishes!

Kevin

http://www.themineralgallery.com http://www.exceptionalminerals.com


